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Union of Orthodox Jewish Congregations

of America
84 FIFTH AVENUE « NEW YORK 11, N. Y. « Algonquin 5-4100
MEMORANDUM
18 Tammuz 5723
July 11, 1963
Moses I. Feuerstein ec: Rabbi Norman Lamm

Dr. Samson R, Veiss

India - Enclosed Wire Exchange

Mr, Max Stern received an identical wire from Rabbi Gotthold, The
enclosed reply ie the result of his reaction. My original version
was softer. Rabbi Lamm was, of course, consulted before the first
version and the enclosed final form.

Dr. Gaon wrote Rabbi Lamm that he heard that neither Rabbi Kushelevaky
nor any other rabbi wants to go to India and that he was not successful
to move any rabbi to join Rabbi Gotthold., This explains the reference
to the London report in the reply €6 Rabbi Gotthold.
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